Mitac International Corporation

September 7, 2017

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Ruey-Yuan Chen

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: P4Q-N584M

Applicant: Mitac International Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: P4Q-N584M originally
granted on 08/20/2017 (date).

The change under this application is to Memory is upgraded from 8GB to 16GB,
no any others changed

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,
Signature of applicant: &@#&m OLM
Name: Ruey-Yuan Cher.

Date: September 6, 2017

FCC Class II PC request letter Rev1.0



